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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: LILLIAN SIM BEE LIAN <lilliansim@lonpac.com=

Sent: Monday, 29 April 2019 5:25 PM

To: ‘Admin-D (LKKAuto)'

Cc: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Subject: Second opinion - SGV 1546 L; DOL : 03/07/2017; OUR REF : 17/1717/NC10/244777
[External Confidential]

Attachments: 244777 DOCS.pdf

Lonpac External - Confidential
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs,,

Refer to the above.

Would appreciate if you could help to get a second opinion from your panel adjusters on the reasonability of cost of
repairs to the claimant’s vehicle vis a vis the circumstances of accident as well as the market value of the vehicle at
the material time of accident.

Attached please find the following:-

1) Claimant’s survey report.
2) Vehicle registration details.

Thanks and regards,

LILLIAN SIM

CLAIMS DEPARTMENT | LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

T: 03-27237716 F: 03-20342654 EMAIL : lilliansim@lonpac.com

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

e e —

From: LILLIAN SIM BEE LIAN <lilliansim@lonpac.coms>

Sent: Monday, 6 May 2019 2:55 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LEKAuUto)

Cc: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Subject: RE: Second opinion - SGV 1546 L; DOL : 03/07/2017; OUR REF:

17A7/1TNC10/244777 [External Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Siau Chan,
Please note that our insured vehicle is JKA 8736,

Thanks and regards,

LILLIAN SIM

CLAIMS DEPARTMENT | LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

T: 03-27237716 F: 03-20342654 EMAIL ; lilliansim@lonpac.com

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@|kkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 6 May, 2019 9:19 AM

To: LILLIAN SIM BEE LIAN; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Subject: RE: Second opinion - SGV 1546 L; DOL : 03/07/2017; OUR REF : 17/17/17/VC10/244777 [External
Confidential]

Dear Lillian,

Kindly advise your insured vehicle is PLQ 5421 or JKA 8736,

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: LILLIAN SIM BEE LIAN <lilliansim@lonpac.com>

Sent: Friday, 3 May 2019 4:37 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.comz>

Subject: RE: Second opinion - SGV 1546 L; DOL : 03/07/2017; OUR REF : 17/17/17/VC10/244777 [External
Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs,



KETUA POLIS DAERAH
IBU PEJABAT POLIS DAERAH JOHOR BAHRU SELATAN
80250 JOHOR BAHRU

Tel :072237977 Samb !

Ruj : JJBAHRU SELATAN/JKDNKAJKST/06006/17
Tkh  :06-07-2017

LOO CHEE MENG No KP : 600823065059
NO 46 JALAN SETIA 11/4 TAMAN SETIA INDAH JOHOR BAHRU
B1100 - Motokar SGV1546L

KEPUTUSAN PENYIASATAN KES

No. Pengaduan Polis  : TRAFIK JOHOR BAHRU(S)/014658/17
TkhiMasa Rpt 1 03-07-2017 22:10 HRS

Kesalahan :R10 LN166/59

TkhiMasa Kemalangan : 03-07-2017 18:50 HRS

Tempat Kemalangan : E LEBUHRAYA UTARA SELATAN

Dengan hormatnya saya merujuk kepada pengaduan yang dibuat sepertimana dinyatakan di atas.

2. Untuk makluman, pihak yang bertanggungjawab melakukan kesalahan di atas telah disaman polis
{RM 300.00) pada 06-Jul-17 {AU4T0752),

3. Butir-butir pihak yang disalahkan adalah seperti berikut --
NEO TIONG HUAT KP : 560927015245
NO 18 JALAN GEMILANG 2/2 B TAMAN BANANG JAYA BATU PAHAT
83000
JKABT35 PEMANDU Lori Kecil

(R123364 - SYED AMRAN B. SYED ABAS)
AIO TRAFIK
80250 JOHOR BAHRU

5.k KST No: JBAHRU SELATAN/JKDNKA/KST/O6006/17
[Notis ini hanya sebagai makluman anda sahaja]

T
SALINANYANG DLSMQQ BEMAR

UNTUK TUNTOTAN SIVIL)

o E————
asisasassminasissrenenns i
KETUA TRAFIK CDAERAH, JOHGR BAHRU, JOHO

TIDAK BGLEH DGURARAN UNTUR TUJUAN PERBICARAAN



POLIS DIRAJA MALAYSIA

REPOT POLIS
Balai : TRAFIK JOHOR BAHRIUS) Pegawai Penylasat : R123364
Daserah JBAHRU SELATANM
Kontinjen CJOHOR
Mo Repot ! TRAFIK JOHOR BAHRU(S)O14858/17
Tarikh : 03072017
Waktu S 2210 PM
Bahasa Diterima _ B. Malaysia
Butir-butir Penarima Repot
Hama : MUHAMMAD HELMI CHIN B ABDULLAH Mo Personel : R113800 Pangkat : L/IKPL
Butir-butir Jurubahasa (Jika Ada)
Mama : -— Mo KIP (Baru) : — Mo PolisiTentera: —
Mo Paspot: -— Bahasa Asal : —
Alamat: —
Butir-butir Pengadu
Nama : LOO CHEE MENG
Mo KIP (Baru) : 600823065059 Mo PolisiTentera ; 5564140 Mo Paspot : -
Mo Sijil Beranak ; —
Jantina : Lelakl Tarikh Lahir : 23/08/1960 Urnur : 56 tahun 10 bulan
Katurunan : Cina Warganegara : Malaysia

Pekerjaan : AIRCORN

Alamat Tempat Tinggal ; NO 45 JALAN SETIA 11/4 TAMAN SETIA INDAH 81100 JOHOR BAHRU JOHOR
MALAYSIA

Alamat lbu/Bapa : -

Alamat Pejabat : —

Ne Tel (Rumah) ; — No Tel (Pejabat) : — Mo Tel (HP) : 016-TE23813
Emel : —

Pengadu Menyatakan:-

PADA 372017 JAM LEBIH KURANG 1850HRS SAYA MEMANDU M/KAR SGV1546L DARI SINGAPURA MAHU
BALIK TAMAN SETIA INDAH TIBA DI KM 2,6 LEBUHRAYA UTARA SELATAN TIBA-TIBA SEBUAH M/KAR
PLOS421 TELAH TERLANGGAR MKAR SAYA DARI BELAKANGKEROSAKAN MKAR BUMPER
BELAKANG BONET BELAKANG MARGART KANAN BELAKANG LAMPU BESAR BELAKANG KANAN SEKIAN
LAPORAN SAYA,

Tandatangan Pangadu: Tandatangan Jurubahasa(Jika ada) : Tandatangan Penerima Repal:

|0 Pancetak | Tarikh @ Masa Cotak . R123364 | 06/07/2017 07:30:11 FM

YR A EIK BAERAH, JOHOR BAHRU, JOHOR.
%i;;w-ﬂ UNTUE TUSLIAN PERBICARAAN



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Message

Company
0452E

SGV1546L

No

06 May 2019
HONDA
AIRWAVE15A
Silver

2007
L15A5130056
GJ11125123
81.0 kw (108 bhp)
$15,168.00

06 Jun 2007
06 Jun 2007

1

$16,685.00

Forfeited

$0.00

05 Jun 2022

A - Car (1600cc & below)
5

$25,313.00

$15,598.00

$15,598.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle
must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if

applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 06 May 2019 g e T T
PRALL = & L
bee = TR H_:* _"_’_
O K - :__n.. X £



POLIS DIRAJA MALAYSIA

REPOT POLIS
Balai : TRAFIK JOHOR BAHRU(S) Pegawai Penyiasat : R123364
Daorah : JBAHRU SELATAN No Repot Bersangkut ; TRAFIK JOHOR BAHRU
Kontinjen : JOHOR (Sp01465817
No Repot : TRAFIK JOHOR BAHRU(SHD14729M7
Tarikh : D4/OT2017
Waktu 1 1459 PM
Bahasa Diterima : B. Malaysia
Butir-butir Penerima Repot
Nama : ADDANNY OMOL No Personel : R197262 Pangkat : KONST/P
Butir-butir Jurubahasa (Jika Ada)
Nama : — No K/P (Baru) : — No PolisiTentera: -—
Mo Paspot: - Bahasa Asal : -
Alamat; —
Butir-butir Pengadu
Nama : TAN TIAN YE
No KIP (Baru) : 850213075649 Mo Polis/Tentara : — Mo Paspot : —
No Sijil Beranak : —
Jantina : Lelaki Tarikh Lahir : 13/02/1985 Umur : 32 tehun 4 bulan
Keturunan : Cina Warganegara : Malaysia
Pekerjaan : -

Alamat Tempat Tinggal : NO 158 BALIK PULAL VILLAGE AREA 11000 BALIK PULAL PULAL PINANG
MALAYSIA

Alamat lbu/Bapa : —-

Alamat Pajabat : —-

Mo Tel (Rumah) : — Ho Tel (Pajabat) : — Mo Tel (HP) : 010-8845044
Emel : —

Pengadu Menyatakan:-

PADA 372017 JAM LEBIH KURANG 1850 HRS, SEMASA SAYA MEMANDU MKAR MO FLOS421 DARI TAMAN
MOLEK HEMDAK KE SKUDAL APABILA SAMPAI DI KM 2.5 LEBUHRAYA EDL SEMASA SAYA SEDANG JALAN
TERLS KEADAAN LALULINTAS BERGERAK PERLAHAN TIBA-TIBA SEBUAH M/ILORI NO;JKABT3G DATANG
DARI ARAH BELAKANG MELANGGAR M/KAR SAYA LALU M/KAR SAYA BERGERAK KE HADAPAN DAMN
TERLANGGAR SEBUAH M/KAR MOSGYVIS46L YAMG BERADA D HADAPAN SAYA. SAYA CEDERA DI
BAHAGIAN DADA BAHAGIAN MULUT, KEROSAKAN MHEAR SAYA DI BAHAGIAN BELAKANG;
BUMPER BONET CERMIN PINTU SEBELAH KIRLLAMPL SEBELAH KIRI MANAKALA BAHAGIAN HADAPAN:
BUMPER MUDGUARD SEBELAH KIRILAMPU SEBELAH KIRINOPLAT DAN LAIN-LAIN KEROSAKAN TIDAK
PASTI LAGI, SEKIAN LAPORAN SAYA,

Tandatangan Pengadu Tandatangan Jurubahasa(Jika ada) ; Tandatangan Penerima Repol

1D Pencetak | Tarikh @ Masa Cotak : |

(HANYA UNTUK TUNTUTAN SIVIL)

KETUATR, DAERAH, JOHOR BAHRU, JOHOR.
TIDUG BOLES DG UNARAN UNTUR TUSUAN PERSICARAAN



POLIS DIRAJA MALAYSIA

REPOT POLIS
Balai : TRAFIK JOHOR BAHRU(S) Pogawai Penyiasat : R123364
Daerah ; WBAHRU SELATAN He Repot Bersanghkut | TRAFIK JOHOR BAHRU
Kontinjen - JOHOR (SV014658117
Mo Repot ' TRAFIK JOHOR BAHRU{SM014654/1T
Tarikh D3OTR201T
Walktu 2332 PM
Bahasa Diterima | B. Malaysia
Butir-butir Penerima Repot
Nama : MOHD YUSSOF BIN SHATO Mo Perscnel : R120508 Pangkat : KPL
Butir-butir Jurubahasa (Jika Ada)
Nama : — Mo KJ/P (Baru) : — No Polig/Tentera: —
Ho Paspot: --— Bahasa Asal ; —
Alamat: —
Butir-butir Pengadu
Mama : NEOQ TIONG HUAT
No K/P (Baru) : 560927015245 No Polis/Tentera : 5591673 Mo Paspot @ —
Nao Sijil Beranak : —
Jantina : Lelaki Tarikh Lahir : 27/02/1958 Umur : 58 tahun 8 bulan
Keturunan : Cina Warganegara : Malaysia

Pekerjaan : PEMANDU

Alamat Tempat Tinggal : NO 18 JALAN GEMILANG 2/2 B TAMAN BANANG JAYA B3000 BATU PAHAT JOHOR
MALAYSIA

Alamat Ibu/Bapa : —

Alamat Pejabat : —

Ho Tel (Rumah) : - No Tel (Pejabat) : — Mo Tel (HP) : 017-7865354
Emal ; -

Pangadu Menyatakan:-

PADA 03072017 JAM LEBIH KURANG 1850HRS SEMASA SAYA MEMANDU MITANKER NO JKABY3IS DARI
PASIR CUDANG HENDAK KE BATU PAHAT APABILA SAMPAI DI KM 2.5 LEBUHRAYA UTARA SELATAN TIBA-
TIBA SEBUAH MKAR NO PLOS421 MEMBREK SECARA MENGEJUT OLEH KERANA JARAK TERLALU DEKAT
SAYA BREK TETAPI TERLANGGAR JUGA M/KAR TERSEBUT.SAYA TIDAK CEDERA KEROSAKAN PADA
MTANKER SARUNG DEPAN SEBELAH KAMAN LAIN-LAIN KEROSAKAN TIDAK PASTI.SEKIAN REPOT SAYA.

Tandatangan Pengadu: Tandatangan Jurubahasa(Jia adaj ; Tandatangan Penerima Repot:

ID Pencetak | Tarlkh @ Masa Cetak R123364 | DBOT/2047 07:30:36 PM

ANG DISAHKAN BENAR
A UNTUK TUNTUTAN SIVIL)

K RAH, JOHOR BAHRU, JOHOR.
ﬁifﬂiﬁ}ﬁm UNTUK TUJUAN PERBICARAAN



Eriquira Vehicle Registration Details

Owner Particulars

WRIC/Passport/Company
Cert No.:

Owner ID Type:
Cwener Name:

Registered Address:

Mailing Address;

Birlh Date:

Vehicle Particulars
Wahicle No.:

Previous Yehicle No.:

Effective Dale of
Ownership:

Original Regn Date:
Registration Date:
Year of Manufacture:
Yahicle Type:
Wehicle Schema:
Vehicle Altachment 1.
Vehicle Attachment 2
Vehicle Attachment 3:
Vehicle Maka:
Yehicke Model:
Primary Cokour:
Secondary Colour:
Pazsenger Capacity:
Chassis Mo.:

Engine Mo

Engina Capacity/Power
Rating:

Maximum Power Dulput:

Propeflant:
Max Unladen Weight:

Maximum Laden Weight:

Open Market Value:

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry
Date:

Minirmum PARF Benafit:
Ma. of Transfers:

I Labal Mo.:

COE Nou

COE Expiry Date:

COE Category,

COE Registration
Catagory:

Cuata Premium (2P}
Prevailing Cuota

2011304528

Company

INCORPORATE EMGINEERING PTELTD

|.and Transport

Authority

5060 ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 2 #01-1238 ANG MO KID INDUSTRIAL PARK 2 SINGAPORE

369563

SEM1546L

10 Mar 206
06 Jun 2007
08 Jun 2007
2007

Passenger (Co) Company Station Wagan (Single Rate)

With Sun Roof
HOMDA
AIRWAVE 1.5 A
Silver

4

GJ11125123
L15A5130056
1486 cof -

£1.0 kW (108 bhp)
Paiml

1180 kg

1455 kg
$15,168.00
Farfeited

1

10208072351
20070801010014386G

05 Jun 2022

A - Car (1600ce & below)

A - Car (1600cc & below)

$16.152.00 / -



Transfer OF Ownership Page 1 of 2

' e S T S |
0% 25% 50% 75%  100%

Transfer Of Vehicle Ownership (Acknowledgement)
Vehicle Details

Wehicle MNo.: SEV1546L

Wehicke Type: ;L%&ﬁ;::;;ﬁ?g;ﬁ%:gaw Vehicle Schame: Mormal

‘fehicke Maks: HONDA, Vehicie Maodel: AIRWAVE 1.5 A
Chassis No.: GIi1125123 Engina Na.: L15A5130058
Mator No.: = Trailer Chassis No.: -

Propeliant: Petrol Passenger Capacify: 4

Engine Capacity: 1486 cc i Power Rating: -

Liniaden Weighi: 1180 kg Mairmum Loden Weight: 1455 kg
Primary Colour Silvar Sacendary Colour: -

I Labeal No.: 1020807351 Maximum Power Ouput: 81.0 kW (108 bhp)

First Registration Date: 06 Jun 2007 gﬂ'ﬂ"a' Regisiration o5 jun 2007

Manufaciuring Year: 2007 Open Market Value, $15,168.00

PARF Eligitility; Yoz Minimum PARF Benefit: $8 342 00

Mo, of Transler: 1 Actual ARF Paid: £16,685.00
Owner Particulars

Owner Mame: INCORPORATE ENGINEERING PTE LTD

Owner 1D Type: Company

Cwner 1D 201130452

1@:3:% AHress  pote Residential (Condo Apt or House) / Shopping | Office Complaxes

E:ﬁplstefaﬂ Block/Housze s060

Regstered Streat Name: ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 2

Registered Unit No.: #01-1239

Ragistered Building
Name:;

Registered Postal Code: 569583

COE Mo Expiry Date:  2007060101001438G / 08 Jun 2017
COE Bid Category: # - Car (1600ce & below)

QP Paid: $16,158.00

Transaction Details

Business Transachion
Raf. No.: Z0160310120143198472

Business Transaction
Date’ 10 Mar 2016
Business Tranzaction
Time:

Message
Yehicle hzs been succassfully transfared to INCORPORATE ENGINEERING PTE LTD (201130452E).

12:01:.43

Ploase note that $11.00 will be deducted from your GIRD account.

https:/Mtalink, vrl.ta.gov.sg/ltafvri/action/transferToAcct ConfirmAtAATFUNCTION 1., 10/3/2016



" E T & C AUTOMOBILE ASSESSORS

INCORPORATE ENGINEERING PTE LTD
GO MING HUA AUTO SERVICES

160 Sin Ming Drive
#02-16 Singapore 575722

VEHICLE SURVEY REPORT

REF : TC/2018/398

DATE : 14/7/2017

REFEREMNCE

Requested By
Date of Reqguest
Date of Accident

Date of Inspection
Inspected At

: Workshop, on behalf of owner

: 6/7/2017

¢ 3742017

1 6/7/2017

¢ Ming Hua Auto Services
160 5in Ming Drive
#02-16 Singapore 575722

PARTICULARS OF VEHICLE
fehicla Registraion No : SGV1S46L Make & Model : HONDA AIRWAVE 1.5 A
Year Make ¢ 2007 Colour ¢ SILVER
Engine No : L15A5130056 Chassis No. + @111125123
Engine Capacity ¢ 1496¢cc
CONDITION OF VEHICHLE AND TYRES
General Condition ;- Good Mileage 170073
Brakes : Serviceable Modification : None
Steering t Serviceable Handbrake : Serviceable
Tyres Make Size Balance (MM]

Front RHS Yokohama 195/60R15 5

Front LHS Yokohama 195/60R15 5

Rear RHS Yokohama 195/60R15 &

Rear LHS Yokohama 195/60R15 6

DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGES

The Vehicle sustained damages at the rear portion.

{Far information of damages, please refer to Parts/Labour/Photographs attached)

INSTRUCTION

This survey was conducted entirely on a "WIHOUT PREJUDICE" basis, and we have not autharised any repair,



Annex A

T & C AUTOMOBILE ASSESSORS

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST & REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

Vechile No: SGV1546L Report No : TC/2018/398
REPAIRER'S OUR
S/NO QTY DESCRIPTION “ONDITION ESTIMATES ~ ASSESSMENT
REMARKS T _53__
1 1 Rear bumper Deformed 2,156.70 2,156.70 L— Cfgﬂ LO
2 1 Rear bumper beam Bent 271.30 271.30 HH
3 1 Rear RH bumper side retainer Mecessary 58.50 58.50 i
4 1 set Rear bumper clips Mecessary 60.00 EB-60 20 1|;" o
5 1  Rear tailgate Dented 2,282.40 138240 — 1382 5‘0
6 1 Rear RH tailgate reflector Cracked 245,30 24530 '—
7 1 Rear tailgate "AIRWAVE" emblem Necessary 79.20 79.20 -~
8 1 Rear tailgate top lock Bent 376.60 376.60 4
) 1 Rear tailgate inner trim board Deformed E57.20 E57.20 MM
10 1set Rear tailgate inner trim board elips Mecessary 42.00 42.00 /v -
11 1  Rear tailgate weatherstrip Cut 386.40 38640 — 155 O
12 1 Rear tailgate glass moulding Necessary 255.10 25510 —
13 1 RearRH fender Dented 1,057.80 1,057.80 1=
14 1 Rear RH fender inner shield Deformed 257.20 257.20 t
15  1set Rear RH fender inner shield clips Necessary 42.00 42.00 HH
16 1 Rear RH taillamp Broken/cracked 592.60 592.60 —
17 1 Rearend panel Buckled 1,016.90 1,016.90 1
18 1 Rear end panel top garnish ) ) Deformed 277.60 27760 ki 4
2 {40 490
e WD 10,014.80  10,014.80
e '!'_} L 1_, "k Less ¢ Dismur:zﬂ -1,001.48 -1,001.48
) \ i: 9,013.32 9,013.32
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
19 1 Reverse camera mMalfunction 550.00 550.00 A4
20  1set Reverse sensor Malfunction 380.00 380700 11D i =
21 1 Rear tailgate glass sealant MNecessary 120.00 A268-50 Lo r -
22 1 Rear number plate and casing Dented 80.00 BO.0D w4pd
1,130.00 1,130.00
D \ il
Total Spare Parts : 10,143.32 10,143.32




Annex B

T & C AUTOMOBILE ASSESSORS

LABOUR CHARGES
Vechile No: SGV1546L Report No : TC/2018/398
REPAIRER'S QUR
5/NO DESCRIPTION R AR A . -
S e ESTIMATES S5 SES;MENT
1 Toremove, cut out damage portion, jack out, straighten, 1,700.00 1400700 2? (1] ‘ -
panel beating, welding, align and renew replaced parts,
2  To putty and respray painting on affected areas. 1,500.00 120000 E’Z?D| s
3 Toremove, refix rear windscreen glass, 180.00 15800 1lo|| -
4  To check wirings and lighting. 120.00 _BB-A0 35 | &
13\~
5 Toremove, refix reverse sensor and reverse camera, . 200.00 156800 Lp '| o
& Toremove, refix tailgate fittings to facilitate repair. 120.00 80-66 55 J,
7 Toapply undersealing, 220.00 ige00 ‘LP)| .
Total Labour Charges : 4,040.00 3,240.00
Total Spare Parts : 10,143.32 10,143.32
Total Repair Costs : 14,183.32 13,383.32
e e e e e

Assessor's Recommendation

Repairer Estimate : 14,183.32
Our Adjustment : 13,383.32

Remarks
The repairer has agreed to undertake the repair of 5513,383.32, with a repair period of 3 working days.
C1)y -
, o1 LY
Surveyed By:
n e

THAM KOK 5ANG
i
o 4
e di
|



Y| LONPAC INSURANCE BHD coreian

Hugall Offis « LG, G1h, i 2791 b 38th Floor, H-»g-nﬂthmﬂ- Mo, Jolen Biflis Slairran. 50000 Kunls | ompar, Mainysis. PO Bow 00708 50722 Susis Luspar, Mg
Tk C0- 2203 WEBE, 2723 Tewk Fax: 00-2700 TO8T, 2718 1302, 2078 TALL. 203 Jo54 P15 0722, 2OTE 0285 2715 OGRS
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Your Ref : To be adviged
Our Ref :17/17/17/VCl0/244777 23 JAN 2019

INCORPORATE ENGINEERING PTE LT
NO. 205, JALAMN SJ 5/12h

TAMAN SEREMBAN JAYA

70450 SEREMBAN

HEGERI SEMBILAN

Dear Siri(s),

INSURED :ARAH TUJU TRANSPORT SDN BHD

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE (A PERMITS - VEHICLE ONLY)

Policy No. W/17/VC10/035884/KUL

Accident on 03 JUL 2017 involwving vehicles JKA 8736 and SGV 154&
L

The above claim made refers.

We are locking into the matter and you will be informed on the
progress of your claim.

Thank you.

Youre faithfully,
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD.

SIM BEE LIAN
SENIOR EXECUTIVE
CLAIMS DEPARTMENT
BLSIM / LINA

*%% THIS IS5 A COMPUTER GENERATED DOCUMENT AND IT DOES NOT REQUIRE A SIGNATURE.
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Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd Company Registration No. 199607198R

51 UBIAVE 1, #01/02-25 PAYA UBL INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (065) 6256 3561 FAX: (065) 6256 4315

Your Ref: 17/1717/VC10/244777 Date: 14"™ May 2019

Our Ref: CS1/LPC19007738/Dqd3s2

M/s Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road

#17-04/07 The Concourse
Singapore 199555

Drear Sir / Madam,

EVALUATION REPORT (PAPER SURVEY) OF ACCIDENT VEHICLE NO: SGV 15461
INSURED VEHICLE: JKA 8736 ACCIDENT DATE: 03/07/2017

We thank vou for your instruction on 29/04/2019,
We acknowledge receipt of the following documents:-
a) Automobile Inspection Report of SGV 1546L from M/s T & C Automobile Assessors.

by Polis Diraja Malaysia Statement of Vehicles SGV 13461, PLQ 5421 and JKA 8736,
¢) Colour damaged vehicle photographs of SGV 1546L.

Based on the documents received from you, we have evaluated the damages of the vehicle and have
the following comments:-

1. Information Recorded: -

Registration Number : SGV 1546L

Make & Maodel : Honda Airwave 1.5 A
Year of Registration : 2007

Chassis Number :GJ11125123

Engine Capacity 1 1496 cc

2. We recommend that the repairs of the entire damage require about _5 (Five) working days
to complete.

We hereby provide our recommendations on the cost of repair to the damaged vehicle as stated
in the following page.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

;_‘; ;‘. ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408033
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 188607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SGV 1546L
s Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition W mhop%} “’}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 2,156.70 980.20
1|REAR BUMPER BEAM NOT NECESSARY 271.30 -
1|REAR RH BUMPER SIDE RETAINER NOT NECESSARY 58.50 -
1|REAR TAILGATE DENTED 2,282.40 1,382.50
1|REAR RH TAILGATE REFLECTOR CRACKED 245.30 245.30
1|REAR TAILGATE "AIRWAVE" EMBLEM NECESSARY 79.20 7220
1|REAR TAILGATE TOP LOCK NOT NECESSARY 376.60 -
1|REAR TAILGATE INMER TRIM BOARD NOT NECESSARY 557.20 -
1|SET REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS NOT NECESSARY 42.00 -
1|REAR TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP cuT 386.40 155.40
1|REAR TAILGATE GLASS MOULDING NECESSARY 25510 255.10
1|REAR RH FENDER TO REPAIR SEE 1,057 80 -
LABOUR
1|REAR RH FENDER INNER SHIELD NOT NECESSARY 257.20 -
1]1SET REAR RH FENDER INMER SHIELD CLIPS NOT NECESSARY 4200 -
1|REAR RH TAILLAMP BROKEN / 592.60 §92.60
CRACKED
1|REAR END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 1,016.90 -
LABOUR
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH MNOT NECESSARY 27760 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -905.48 -
LESS 20% DISCOUNT - -738.06
8,959.32 2,952.24
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 60.00 30.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -6.00 -
54.00 30.00
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REVERSE CAMERA (SN) NOT NECESSARY 550.00 -
1|SET REVERSE SENSOR (SN) MALFUNCTION 380.00 220.00
1|REAR TAILGATE GLASS SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 120.00 40.00
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE AND CASING (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
1,130.00 260.00

Report Ref No. CS1/LPC19007738/Dqd3s2




' V4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 190607108R GST Reg. Mo, 19-0607108-R Page Mo.:2 of 2
Description of Parts Condition Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty i Workshop (8)|  ($)
LABOUR
TO REMOVE, CUT OUT DAMAGE PORTION, JACK OUT, 1,700.00 800.00
STRAIGHTEN, PANEL BEATING, WELDIMNG, ALIGH AND
RENEW REPLACED PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR
OF REAR RH FENDER AND REAR END PAMNEL.
TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED 1,500.00 800.00
AREAS.
TO REMOVE, REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS 180.00 120.00
TO CHECK WIRINGS AND LIGHTING. 120.00 30.00
TO REMOVE, REFIX REVERSE SENSOR AND REVERSE 200.00 40.00
CAMERA
TO REMOVE, REFIX TAILGATE FITTINGS TO FACILITATE 120.00 60.00
REPAIR.
TO APPLY UNDERCOATING. 220.00 40.00
4,040.00 1,890.00

GRAMND TOTAL 14,183.32 5132.24
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 4,100.00
{TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) ’

Report Ref No. C51/LPC19007738/Dgd3s2

MARKET VALUE: $33,000.00 (EST)
LTA VALUE: $24,891.00 (EST)
NETT VALUE: $8,109.00

ANG BRYAN TANI ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Automotive Assessor [ Investigator B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

CISCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made salely for the use and banefit of the Client named on the front page of this Repaort.




